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July 27, 2022 
 
Peter Hays 
Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety 
1001 E. 62nd Avenue 
Denver, CO 80216 
 
RE: M-2021-007 Salisbury Gladstone LLC, Gladstone Toll Mill 

Compliance Items Completed 
 
Dear Mr. Hays, 
 

The compliance items in the June 26, 2021 agreement between Salisbury Gladstone LLC (SG) and 
the Stanley Mine have been completed to the best of SG’s ability.  Photo documentation is provided 
herein. 

1. The disturbance in the vicinity of the settling ponds is returned to original conditions. 
2. Branches and debris are removed from the Stanley property. 
3. The 8-ft. fence is constructed. 
4. SG has reached out to Stanley regarding the access agreement.  Stanley has not responded to date 

but SG will continue to pursue an agreement.  The access will not be used until appropriate measures 
have been taken to obtain the access.    

Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions. 

Respectfully submitted 

 

Angela M. Bellantoni, Ph.D.  

Cc:  S. Norris and J. Carter 

 



     

 

     
 

          

July 13, 2022 Condition of Stanley property adjoining mill site with 8-ft. fence. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 13, 2022 Mill property adjacent to the 8-ft. fence. 

 


